Philip Dagnall My S7—

Sent; 05 September
To: pmods22
Subject: HE DPD

Dear Sir or Madam,

BB7 4AU

Site 15 — Chatburn Road, Clitheroe (NE Portion only) — circa 40 units

Site Devpr3 — Land off Hawthorme Place, Clitheroe — circa 40 units

Site 13 — Highmoor Farm, Clitheroe — circa 100 units

Langho Site 1 — South of Laycocks Farm, Langho — circa 10 units

Site 24 — Haugh Head, Whins Lane, Read and Simonstone — circa 20 units

| would like to fully support the above locations/allocation proposal in the Housing and Economic
Development- Development plan Document. | believe these Principal Settlement Sites have
been well considered and will be well serviced and facilitated by the infrastructure already in
place. Further development must only be .

t do however strongly object to any consideration for further development in village areas

and particularly in Chatburn. Where building permission has already been denied/rejected,
these locations must not be reconsidered or resurrected and the original reasons for rejection
must be honoured.

Yours Sincerely,



